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February 19, 2019
Request for Proposal: RFP0119HRFLVD- Annual Flu Vaccination Clinics
Addendum # 1
The Request for Proposal (RFP) for the above named project is amended as noted in this Addendum. This Addendum consists of questions and Rockwood School District’s responses, clarification to the Scope of Services (Section II) and the Contract Terms and Conditions (Section III), and an extended proposal submission deadline.
Questions and Answers
Question 1:
Is the District able to provide the pricing from the 2018 flu season?
Response:
The District had the following flu vaccinations administered during 2018:

Quadrivalent at $20.00 per vaccination


Preservative-Free Quadrivalent at $22.00 per vaccination


High Dose at $48.00 per vaccination
Question 2:
Will the potential vendor be vaccinating students with a parent present?
Response:
Parents may or may not be present during vaccinations. In previous years, parents have been present for the vaccinations of children four (4) and under; and parents have not been required to be present for the vaccinations of children aged five (5) to eighteen (18). However, the children of the older age group have needed a signed parental consent at the time of vaccination.
Question 3:
Does the District plan to reimburse the selected vendor directly or through insurance?
Response:
The District’s preferred method is for the vendor to claim bill the vaccinations to the Third Party Administrator (TPA), which is currently Cigna. For employees who do not have insurance, their vaccinations can be billed to the District, who will pay the cost of these vaccinations.
Question 4:
If through insurance, please can the District provide a list of all insurance plans that District employees and eligible dependents are approved to use for the service requested in this RFP?
Response:
The District is not able to provide a complete list. The vendor must be considered in-network for Cigna Open Access Plus network and for Coventry/Aetna and Medicare. The more insurances the vendor can bill to will be beneficial, especially to other community members, children, parents, etc. interested in flu vaccinations.
Question 4:
Who is the District’s medical TPA?
Response:
Cigna
Question 5:
Which plan is the District currently covered under with Cigna?
Response:
Cigna Open Access Plus
Question 6:
What is the District’s Cigna group number?
Response:
3327997
Question 7:
Our organization is self-insured and self-administrated and cannot add the District as an insured party. Will this be a concern?
Response:
The specifications of this RFP include insurance requirements, one of which is that the potential vendor shall include the District as an additional insured on all required insurance policies, except Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability, with respect to the liability arising out of the performance of Contractor’s Services under this Agreement. Please reference the RFP for all insurance requirements.
Question 8:
Can bids be viewed as they are opened?
Response:
The District has scheduled a bid opening for this RFP. The bid opening will take place at 3:00 PM CST on Tuesday, February 26, 2019, at the District’s Administrative Center located at 111 East North Street, Eureka, MO 63025.
Question 9:
Are there any expected hours per site needed/expected for success?
Response:
The District expects a minimum of one (1) hour per location; however, many locations require two (2) hours to accommodate the number of flu vaccinations to be administered.
Question 10:
Does the District have any specific data utilization reports that are wanted in addition to the number of vaccinations administered per site?
Response:
The District requires the name of vaccination recipients, his/her status (employee, dependent, etc.) and the type of vaccination administered. The District also requires the total number of vaccinations administered at each location and the names of any employees who did not have insurance at the time the vaccination was administered.
Question 11:
Are potential vendors required to provide vaccinations for children covered under VFC?
Response:
Yes, the District would like the selected vendor to provide vaccinations to children who are eligible to receive vaccines through the Vaccines for Children Program (VFC).
Question 12:
Our organization's legal department will need to confirm the contract terms prior to signing. Is that acceptable to include in the bid?
Response:
Yes
Clarification to Scope of Services (Section II of RFP)

Specifications - The Specifications will be revised as follows:
The Contractor must comply with all applicable federal and state laws and regulations, including Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA), regarding protected health information and guardianship of all record sets and will maintain all documentation records and patient information in a safe and secure manner, allowing for inspection and audit by the District. Such records shall be retained in compliance with all federal and state laws and regulations regarding retention of protected health information. Following retention, records should be completely destroyed in compliance with all federal and state laws and regulations regarding the disposal of protected health information.
Clarification to Contract Terms and Conditions (Section III of RFP)

Insurance - The Insurance subsection will be revised as follows:

D.
All such insurance Contractors shall provide for notice to the District of cancellation of insurance policies thirty (30) days before such cancellation is to take effect.
Federal Work Authorization Program - The Federal Work Authorization Program section will be revised as follows:

As an independent contractor of the District, Consultants will provide documentation and a sworn affidavit that all employees of Consultants are not considered unauthorized aliens as defined by Federal law and are enrolled in and actively participate in a federal work authorization program (FWAP) used to verify citizenship information of newly hired employees under the Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986. Consultants must also sign and provide to the District an affidavit (attached) indicating they do not knowingly employee any unauthorized aliens under this agreement.
Extended Proposal Submission Deadline

The deadline to submit proposals has been extended to 3:00 PM CST on Tuesday, February 26, 2019.
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